



Driving record contact details

For Australian States and Territories and New Zealand

State	Name of document	Contact details
Western Australia	Certified Copy of Traffic Infringements	Local police station Website: www.police.wa.gov.au
	National Police Certificate	Applications can be made in person at participating Australia Post outlets Online applications: www.police.wa.gov.au/Police-Direct/National-Police-Certificates National Police Certificate hotline: (08) 6229 5900
	Certified Copy of Excessive Demerit Point Notice	Department of Transport, Licensing Centre Phone: 13 11 56 (from outside of Australia: +61 8 9427 8191) Fax: 1300 669 995 Website: www.transport.wa.gov.au
	Election of Good Behaviour Period	Department of Transport, Licensing Centre Phone: 13 11 56
	Breach of Good Behaviour	Department of Transport, Licensing Centre Phone: 13 11 56 (from outside of Australia +61 8 9427 8191) Fax: 1300 669 995 Website: www.transport.wa.gov.au
	Disqualification Notice	Department of Transport, Licensing Centre Phone: 13 11 56 (from outside of Australia +61 8 9427 8191) Fax: 1300 669 995 Website: www.transport.wa.gov.au
Australian Capital Territory	Statement of Licence Details	Road User Services Phone: 13 22 81 Fax: (02) 6207 6941 Email: TAMS.documentmanagement@act.gov.au
New South Wales	Traffic Record History	Roads and Traffic Authority NSW, Certifications and Court Convictions Unit Phone: 132 213 Fax: (02) 6640 2895
Northern Territory	Traffic Infringement and Traffic Conviction History	Northern Territory Police, Fire and Emergency Services Phone: (08) 8985 8930 Email: police.information@nt.gov.au
	Traffic Demerit Points	Motor Vehicle Registry Phone: (08) 8999 3111

State	Name of document	Contact details
Queensland	Driver Record	Queensland Transport Phone: (07) 3834 2011 Website: www.transport.qld.gov.au
South Australia	Driver Licence Report	Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure Contact Information Phone:131084
Tasmania	Statement of Tasmania Driver Licence Details	Department of Infrastructure, Energy and Resources, Transport Enquiry Services Phone: 1300 851 225 Fax: (03) 6233 5240 Email: transport@dier.tas.gov.au
Victoria	Traffic History (where a Victoria motor driver's licence has been held)	VicRoads, Demerit Points Section Phone: 13 11 71 Website: www.vicroads.vic.gov.au
	Traffic History (where a Victoria motor driver's licence has not been held)	Civic Compliance Victoria, Correspondence Area Phone: (03) 9200 8111 Fax: (03) 9200 8009
	Demerit Point Option Notice (for suspensions and cancellations)	VicRoads Phone: 13 11 71 Website: www.vicroads.vic.gov.au
New Zealand	Demerit Points and Suspensions History Report	New Zealand Transport Agency Phone: +64 6953 6200 Fax: +64 6953 6267 Email: dsh@nzta.govt.nz Website: www.landtransport.govt.nz
	History of Criminal Records	Ministry of Justice, The Privacy Assistant Phone: +64 4918 8800 Website: www.justice.govt.nz/privacy